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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:34 PM


To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Chat Today?


Didn't hear from Noble...and got caught in other things. Will try to get you tomorrow!


Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-5648


Cell: 4
378-735) 265(

cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


On Jun 12, 2019, at 9:42 AM, Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Sure - busy from 10-11 and noon to 2:30.


On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 9:40 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey, are you two available for a chat today regarding some LCM things? I'll get some questions


typed up and out but wanted to see timing first. I'm busy 12:30-1 and a few other times, but they


may have some wiggle.


Thanks!


Cathy


--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/

